No. Ft. SLN-C-Sale-54/2018 28 3 0Q  /
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Solan, the 22 -\) -202 /

From: CF Solan. To Nodal Officer-cum- Addl. Pr.CCF (FCA)
o/o Pr.CCF, HP, Shimla.

Subject: Diversion of 1.61 ha. of forest land in favour of Baddi
Barotiwala Nalagarh Development Authority EPIP phase
Jhamajri,Baddi District Solan, Himachal Pradesh for the
up- gradation of road in front of ACL factory situated at BIR
PLASSI NALAGARH within the jurisdiction of Solan Forest
Division,Distt. Solan.

Memo:
Kindly refer to your office memo. No. Ft.48-3245/2015(FCA) dated

12™ November, 2021 on the above cited subject.

2. The revised site specific CA Scheme as per departmental norms for
the year 2021-22 is enclosed herewith for favour of information and further necessary
action as submitted by DFO Nalagarh to this office vide his office Memo No. 5729 dated
16-11-2021. |

This is for favour of information and further necessary action please.

sxy/l/

Encl: As above. Conservator of Forests,

Solan Forest Circle Solan.



